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MEMORANDUM 

Date: January 15, 2026 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting – January 22, 2026  

Our first meeting of 2026 will include a presentation from Council staff on select 
Delta Plan Performance Measures. These science-based and peer-reviewed 
measures track unique aspects of the Sacramento San-Joaquin Delta and help in 
informing the Council and the public about Delta Plan implementation progress. 
Additionally, the Delta Watermaster will present critically important water reporting 
and monitoring efforts in the Delta including updates on the new California Water 
Accounting, Tracking, and Reporting System and the Delta Measurement 
Experimental Consortium. His presentation will also include an update on the Bay-
Delta Water Quality Control Plan, and proposed projects relevant to the Delta.  

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information in advance of the 
meeting, please contact me at (916) 445-5511 or 
jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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